

Ance

Profile

A creator and editor with over 4 years' experience working in visual content delivery & social media management. With a "jack of all trades" attitude, I have built skills across a variety of creative roles, including podcast production, graphic design, channel management and vfx development. Proficient in Adobe CC, as well as AVID, DaVinci and 360 Studio. As a freelancer I have become confident in time management and completing work to tight deadlines, boosted during commercial projects within Little Dot Studios, as well as smaller one-off ventures with HENI, Huck x Vans, *Beautiful Strangers*, *Voxi*, *edbl*, and other creatives.

Experience

Content Editor
Little Dot Studios, 2019 -
Freelance Photographer
ance.uk, 2017 -
Asst. Social Media Videographer
HENI, 2019 - 2020
Photographer
Vans x Huck, 2018
Brand Ambassador
Cass Art, 2017 - 2018

Software

Premiere Pro CC ●●●●●●●●
Lightroom CC ●●●●●●●●
After Effects CC ●●●●●●●○
Illustrator CC ●●●●●●●○
Photoshop CC ●●●●●●●●
Audition CC ●●●●●●○
AVID MC ●●●●●●○

Equipment

Blackmagic URSA & URSA Mini, Sony FS7 Mark II, Canon C300 II, Lumix and Canon DSLRs, Sony Alpha series, Olympus and Nikon SLRs, Insta360 One X, a variety of rigs, including glidecam and slider.

References

Kyle Cairns | kyle.cairns@littledotstudios.com
Senior Content Editor at Little Dot Studios
(+44)7534 317722
Old Truman Brewery, 91 Brick Lane, London, E1 6QL

Jack Gunn | J.Gunn@heni.com
Videographer at HENI
(+44)7901 272422
280 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7EE

Projects 2019 - 2021

Amazon Prime / Netflix UK & Ireland Youtube

Social Content Editor

A variety of cutdowns made specifically for social media viewing.

Real Stories Tapes: True Crime / Timeline Tapes

Producer, Editor & Content Creator

A selection of podcasts making use of premium documentaries.

Wrap Party with Amazon Prime

Promotional Content Creator

Creative assets for Prime's first podcast on the creatives behind-the-scenes of our favourite films & shows.

Network Channels

Channel Manager

Managing content and metadata across multiple digital broadcast channels with over 1mil subscribers.

Tautas Dziesmas

Director, Editor & Sound Designer

A short experimental documentary about heritage and nostalgia.

edbl beats vol.2

Photographer & Designer

Creating a portfolio of digital imagery to promote edbl's new EP.

Pulse

Producer, DP, Editor & Colour Grader

A short dance film exploring the events inside Pulse nightclub.

Not Waving but Drowning

Asst. Producer, Camera Operator & Asst. Editor

A film discussing the rise of suicides in young men in Norfolk.

Education

Bachelor Degree with Hons | 2017 - 2021

Film & Digital Art

UAL Foundation Degree | 2016 -2017

Art & Design | Distinction

A-levels | 2014 - 2016

Photography, Film, Art, Business